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C13/72

Ms Julie Dennett

Committee Secretary

Legal and Constitutional Affairs Legislation Committee
PO Box 6100

Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

By email: legcon.sen@aph.gov.au
Dear Ms Dennett,

| appeared before the Legal and Constitutional Affairs Legislation Committee on 29 May 2013.
I would like to correct an error in relation to the reference to ‘coarse language’ on page 74 of
Hansard where it is referred to as one of the classifiable elements under the Guidelines for the
Classification of Computer Games. ‘Language’, rather than ‘coarse language’, is a classifiable
element along with ‘themes’, ‘violence’, ‘sex’, ‘drug use’ and ‘nudity’ under the National
Classification Scheme.

Yours sincerely,

Lesley O’Brien
Director
21 June 2013
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